STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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SOVERNDR (5051 393-6161

Scott McGraw

Brothers Production Companv
P. 0. Box 7515

Midland, Texas 797483

Re: Johns B #2, Sec. 24, T173, R32E

Deazr Mr McGraw:

In reference to vour request to move the packer up the hole
from the approved depth in the above referenced well, it
will be necessary to obtain approval from the Santa Fe
office.

You may contact David Catanach at the 0il Conservation
Division, P. O. Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 37504-2088,

with your request.

If yvou wish to consult with Mr. Catanach prior to submitting
your request, he may be reached at (5@05) 827-58p7.

Very truly yours
0OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ey St

erry SEXton
Supervisor, District I
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